



# है धियपुर्धियायास्य प्राप्ति प्राप्ति प्राप्ति स्वाप्ति स्वापति स्वाप्ति स्वाप्ति स्वाप्ति स्वाप्ति स्वाप्ति स्वाप्ति स्वापति स्वाप्ति स्वापति स्वाप

### Tukdrup Sampa Lhundrup

The Guru's Heart Practice,
The Spontaneous Fulfillment of Wishes

A Practice Set for 100,000 Gathering Offerings

revealed by Terchen Chokgyur Dechen Zhikpo Lingpa

This booklet contains practices that are restricted to those who have received the necessary empowerments, transmissions, and instructions. Please consult a qualified teacher if you are unsure as to whether you may read or practice a particular text.

To make this practice book more accessible and readable, diacritics have been removed for Sanskrit words and Tibetan words are rendered in phonetics.

Several of the translations within this book are featured in collaboration with other translators. For the translation credits please consult the credit section at the end of this book.

2024 edition by Samye Translations & Publications www.samyetranslations.org.

Front cover image of Tukdrup Sampa Lhundrup courtesy of Phakchok Rinpoché.

This work is licensed under a <u>Creative Commons Attribution-</u> NonCommercial 4.0 International License.

### **Table of Contents**

Introduction	5
Lineage Prayers	7
The Seven-Line Prayer	7
Prayer to the Nyingma Lineage Masters	8
Brilliant Sunlight of Threefold Devotion	9
Prayer to the Root Guru	12
The Main Sadhana	13
The Essential Daily Practice:	13
I. The Preparation	13
II. The Main Part	14
The Feast Offering	20
Cloudbanks of the Two Accumulations	20
The Accumulation	24
Concise Feast-Offering	24
Dedications and Aspirations	26
The Conclusion from the Essential Daily Practice	26
Vajradhatu Mandala Aspiration (chokchu düzhi)	
Threefold Aspiration for Rebirth in Zangdok Palri	
Aspiration for Chokgyur Lingpa's Activity to Flourish	
Credits	

### Introduction

On the tenth day of the tenth month (November 16, 1858), Chokgyur Lingpa along with Jamyang Khyentsé Wangpo revealed *The Spontaneous Fulfillment of Wishes (Sampa Lhündrup)* from Drak Rinchen Barwa (Blazing Jewel Cliff). Along with the *Sampa Lhündrup*, the tertöns revealed the guru representative statue known as Guru Kutsap Ngödrup Palbar (Glorious Blaze of Siddhis). The Guru Kutsap Ngödrup Palbar is the most sacred representative statue of Guru Padmasambhava; even someone who has committed one of the five inexpiable evil deeds will be liberated upon seeing it.

The Gradual Path of the Wisdom Essence (Lamrim Yeshé Nyingpo) outlines The Four Cycles of Guru Yoga (Ladrup Korzhi), namely Barché Künsel, Sampa Lhündrup, Tsokyé Nyingtik and Guru Draktsal. Among these, in the inner practice of The Spontaneous Fulfillment of Wishes (Sampa Lhündrup), Guru Rinpoché appears in a standing posture—ready to act—surrounded by his twelve emanations. In this form, the Mahaguru grants practitioners protection from all calamities. He guards us against conflict, disease, poverty, obstacle-makers, vicious animals, disturbances of the four natural elements, robbers, sudden death, the intermediate state, clinging to reality, and the sufferings of the six classes of beings.

The following arrangement includes the *Concise Sampa Lhundrup Sadhana*, along with brief lineage and dedications prayers, and *The Sampa Lhündrup Feast Offering Liturgy (tsok)*. It was initially compiled under Phakchok Rinpoche's guidance for the purpose of making 100,000 feast offerings (referred to as a *tsok bum*) at the Asura Cave in Pharping, Nepal, the site where Guru Padmasambhava realize the supreme siddhi of mahamudra with his Newar consort Belmo Shakyadevi.

### LINEAGE PRAYERS

# कैंग'न्द्रव'गर्शेव्य'त्रदेनश्वी

The Seven-Line Prayer

# . હ્યાં. ક્રીવ. તીતા. શી. વેંં યા ચીટ. ત્રાજ્ય શક

hung, orgyen yül gyi nupjang tsam:

Hung. In the northwest of Uddiyana,

বহুকী শ্বম ক্রিমিনি এ

pema gesar dongpo la:

In the heart of a lotus flower,

पास्रक्त्यक्त्वाक्ष्याः निर्देशः सूतः निर्देशः

yamtsen chokgi ngödrup nyé

You came, renowned as Lotus-Born,

নই.এই.এথম.এখ.থ.মানামঃ

pema jungné zhesu drak:

With your supreme siddhi wondrous,

त्रों र नुः आवतः त्रश्चे । अर रोका नक्षेर ह

khordu khandro mangpö kor

With your retinue of dakinis.

होत्यीहेशस्य वत्य वसूवयीक

khyé kyi jésu dak drup kyi

Following in your footsteps, we pray:

ব্রিরাগ্রীমানরু নাধ্রীমান্দ্রীনামান্দ্রানার্মিমাঙ্

jin gyi lap chir shek su söl

Come, inspire us with your blessing!

শ্রুস্কুসৌট্র guru pema siddhi hung:

# भू क्रें इ.स.चकुर्-सदे-त्राखदे-मर्शेख-दर्नेनश्

### Prayer to the Nyingma Lineage Masters

गुर्वाचन्नार्ट्रेर सेस्य राज्याद मादार वर्षे सेटा

künzang dorsem garap shiri sing

Samantabhadra, Vajrasattva, Garap Dorjé, and Shri Singha,

न्द्वानीयाद्देष्टन्यहरूकुंश्वय

pema bima jebang nyishu nga

Padmakara, Vimalamitra, King and twenty-five disciples,

श्रें तुर ग्रुत्र अप्ट ग्रिन स्ट्रेन प्रकु स श्रेग्या

so zur nup nyang tertön gya tsa sok

So, Zur, Nup, Nyang, the hundred tertöns, and others—

नगतःगहेरः तुः अः इस्रथायः गर्भेषः नः यदेनश

kater lama nam la solwa dep

All the gurus of Kama and Terma, I pray to you.

लेकार्सेट क्रियराय महार है। विश्व मुर्जिस स्वर्ध क्रियामा र व्यवी समास्त्र है।

These are the words of Longchenpa. Tulku Urgyen Rinpoché replaced "Padmakara" with "Padma Vima."

### बुट्रस्यः सूटः त्वेसः चुःत। बुट्रस्यः सूटः त्वेसः चुःत।

### **Brilliant Sunlight of Threefold Devotion**

Name-List Prayer to the Chokling Tersar Root and Lineage Gurus

न्यायहेव,क्यायस्यायस्यायकेंगाःशुरः चने केवःक्षीरः।

damdzin namtrül chokgyur dechen ling

Chokgyur Dechen Lingpa, manifestation of Damdzin;

वै'स'न्दें स'वेंद्र'त्रहस'न्वुरस'सविद्राचर्रेते'न्वर'।

vima ngö jön jamyang khyentsé wang

Jamyang Khyentsé Wangpo, Vimalamitra in person;

वैर्देन्द्रमञ्जूनः ह्युं क्रिमास्त्रवराधमाञ्चे।

bairo ngö nang lodrö tayé dé

Lodrö Tayé, Vairochana really manifest;

श्चित्रस्याम्बीनेम् स्वरःस्वरः स्वरः स्वरः स्वरः

chenrezik wang khakhyap dorjé tsal

Khakhyap Dorjé Tsal, mighty Avalokiteshvara;

मुलर्से हैं भे सुलस्य कें न्नर ज्ञानमा

gyelpo dza yi gyutrül tsewang drak

Tsewang Drakpa, magical display of King Jah;

गप्रभुति सुयामके नगर हेर नुते से।

yudré trülpa tsewang norbü dé

Tsewang Norbu, incarnation of Yudra Nyingpo;

बित्वर्द्धतः प्यतः सुत्या साम्बत्वे केवः य दृःहे।

zhitsö yangtrül khenchen ratna jé

Lord mahapandita Ratna, reincarnation of Shantarakshita;

वयाङ्गीर देवानार इस र दूरी वनगा

namnying röl gar dharma ratné zhap

Venerable Dharma Ratna, display of Namkhé Nyingpo;

### सर्के कुषास्यासूरासुपाइसुप्

tsogyel tsalnang sukha dharma dang

Sukha Dharma, display of Yeshé Tsogyel;

# तसम्बाधास्य नुभागत्तु नामा स्वाधित ।

pakmé jinlap ratna shiri dang

Ratna Shri, blessed by Noble Tara;

vima ngö nang samten gyatsö zhap

Venerable Samten Gyatso, Vimalamitra appearing in person;

nang zhi tarchin chimé dorjé tsal

Chimé Dorjé Tsal, perfector of the four visions;

zungjuk drupa sang ngak rinpoché

Sang-Ngak Rinpoché, siddha of union;

wang chok dorjé namtrül tsewang tsen

miraculous display of Wangchuk Dorjé, with the name Tsewang;

jamgön lamé jezung khyentsé ö

Khyentsé Özer, accepted by Jamgön Lama;

neluk ngön gyur orgyen tsewang drup

Urgyen Tséwang Chokdrup, actualizer of the natural state;

cholwé trögyel mingyur dewé zhap

Mingyur Dewé, Wrath of Crazy Wisdom—

### **इ**नकुन्तुः अन्निस्टेरदेनः य

### tsa gyü lama ser ri trengwa la

with undivided devotion, I pray one-pointedly to

### श्रेष्ठीत् म्यूबाराबा से महिमा मार्थिया यहीयबादा

#### miché güpé tsechik soldep na

this garland of gold mountains, the root and lineage gurus.

# व्यायाहेयाचीयाहेत्याचीयायाहेयायाहेयायाहेया

#### tukjé jin lop drup nyi ngön gyur shok

Bless me with your compassion, may the two siddhis be actualized!

सूर्यास्ट्रियं स्वर्म्य स्वर्मेर स्थाया हुन स्थाया मेर्ट्या स्वर्मेर स्थाया स्याया स्थाया स्याय स्थाया स्य

This supplication was composed by the son of the tertön, Choktrul Rinpoche, at the command of his elder brother, the holder of the Dharma and family lineages, the sublime Samten Gyatso Namkha Drimé. Later, it was supplemented by Kyabjé Dilgo Khyentsé Rinpoché, who added the lines "Khyentsé Özer, accepted by Jamgön Lama" and "Urgyen Tséwang Chokdrup, actualizer of the natural state," and by the lineage holder Phakchok, who added the line "Mingyur Dewé, Wrath of Crazy Wisdom." May it be a cause for the blessings of the root and lineage gurus to enter our stream of being!

# *४ इ.चपु.च.चार्चाचा*यायहेनमा

#### Prayer to the Root Guru

वेंग्रा क्षेत्र कें का ग्रीन्तीन का ग्री कें ज्ञान का

okmin chö kyi ying kyi phodrang né From the dharmadhatu palace of Akanishtha,

र्भागसुमायरमामुकाग्रामधीरिनिहेर्

dü sum sangyé kün gyi ngowo nyi The essence of the buddhas of the three times

रर रोग्रम केंग सुवारें न सुमा सेंदा सर्हित

rangsem chöku ngönsum tön dzepa Directly shows my mind as dharmakaya-

स्निति: सुराये: वित्रयाः यात्रीयः वादिनया

tsawé lamé zhap la sölwa dep At the feet of the root guru, I pray!

### THE MAIN SADHANA

# ष्ट्रै । त्रु वार्त्रे युग्न वार्सुन पीट्र पतिव वेर्र पुः प्याव । क्याय वेर्र कुन क्री सेट्र पें ।

#### The Essential Daily Practice:

From The Wishfulfilling Jewel Guru Heart Practices

Homage to Samantabhadra Amitabha. This guru sadhana in the form of an essential yoga should be practiced by means of the preparation, main part, and conclusion.

### I. The Preparation

क्रेंट्र प्रमुवयादर्शे शेययावस्रुद्धि

For the preparation, go for refuge and arouse bodhicitta:

वर्के ज्ञायनियिषायातन्यापित्रभावित्यमभावित्रभावित्रभावित्रभावित्रभावित्रभावित्रभावित्रभावित्रभावित्र

namo, lama deshek düpé ku

Namo. In the guru, embodiment of the sugatas,

গ্রন:ক্রন:নম:নু:মুনম:ম্য:মঠঃ

jangchup bardu kyap su chiệ

I take refuge until awakening.

शेशकाराश्चेत्रात्वर्गानागुनादेनातुः

sem kyé drowa kün dön du

As my bodhicitta resolve, for the sake of all beings,

यः अर्थः क्षेत्रः नर्ये यः तरः न्वीः

lama sangyé drupar gyiệ

I shall become the buddha guru!

#### II. The Main Part

For the main part, visualize the mudra in this way:

#### हुँ हैं के केंग्रान्स्य वायो विवास केंद्र हैं केंग्रान्स्य का स्थानिया है पानिवास केंद्र है

### hum hrih, chö nam yé né namdröl dezhinyi;

Hung hrih. Primordially liberated phenomena are suchness.

### ösel yeshé kün du nangwé trin

Luminous wisdom pervades the sky as all-illuminating compassion.

### ying rik zungjuk gyu yi nyingpo hrih;

The unity of space and awareness is the seed syllable *hrih* [38],

#### dé lé ö trö nöchü ngödzin jang:

Which emanates light that purifies grasping to the world and beings as real.

# वाक्वं केन स्प्रमा हेन्। या सुरा नाते विन नवाया के

### tsenyi yong dzok trülpé zhingkham ché

In this fully-qualified, vast, emanated realm,

### okmin pema drawé podrang ü

In the center of Akanishtha's Lotus Net mansion,

### gyu yi hrih lé guru chewé chok:

From the seed syllable *hrih*, I appear as Guru Chemchok.

### wang drak jiden drekpé ponya tro

Commanding, wrathful, dignified, I send forth awesome messengers.

### য়ৣয়৾য়য়য়৸ঀয়ড়য়ৣয়ড়য়ৢয়য়

### chiwor tap shé chu kyé nyidé ü;

At the crown of my head, upon the lotus, sun, and moon seat of means and knowledge,

### धीर प्रतिवर्षेर पुः त्रासाय परे प्रासे

#### yizhin norbu lama dewa ché:

Is the wish-fulfilling jewel, Guru of Great Bliss.

# यने केंद्र बुद यहुवादगार द्यार स्वर्द्य स्व

### dé tong zungjuk kar mar dang dang den?

As the unity of bliss and emptiness, his complexion is white and flushed.

# शुन् बुद सु सूद्र अदि निष्य पा दुवित्र सु मुक्ति स

#### chen zung tatang ösel ying su zik:

His two eyes gaze into the basic space of luminosity.

### क्र्याक्षेरायधिरात्रधिरात्रक्षायावयासियाः स्रीतः ह

### chönyi gyurmé nyamzhak chak gyé tengê

With the equanimity gesture of unchanging dharmata,

# न्त्रीरमाग्रीमुङ्कर रेगायदे नन्न् सेनश्चीयः

### ying kyi bhéndhar rikpé dütsi kyil

He collects the amrita of awareness within the skull-cup of basic space,

### न्त्रेरः सेन्द्रस्याया यै धिषान्गरः र्वेशायक्षः

### yermé dangma bam yik karpö tsenŝ

Its indivisible essence marked with the white syllable bam.

# ञ्जात्य चेता तार्जुरा पित्र हत् पित्र हिताया प्रति ह

### ku la tek sum yönten yong dzokpé:

He wears on his body all the qualities of the three vehicles-

# गुश्रद्धर्क्तिश्रक्ति। वेरक्तिन्त्र्युवशः

### sangpö chögö za ok berchen lup:

The secret gown, Dharma robes, and brocade cloak.

### <u> न्तुः यः वेषा स्रोठेषा वेतुते सूत्र त्रूषः निह</u>न्

### u la tek chok sheü nyenzhü ji

His head is adorned with the long-flap hat of the supreme vehicle.§

# हेन वहिंद वार्षियेन हे हिते क्रुवायुन वीषः

### tingdzin yomé dorjé kyiltrung giệ

Seated in the vajra posture of unwavering samadhi,

### रेगास्तायहतः वेर विगायेते त्र्राट व नत्गरा

### riktsel ja zer tiklé long na zhuk:

He rests within a rainbow sphere, the expression of awareness.

### প্রত্থ্য কুরা রুধা নথা নথা না নিধা গ্রীপা রীবাঃ

### tsen tsam töpé sampa lhün gyi drup;

Merely hearing his name spontaneously fulfills all wishes.

# इब्स्यार्केब्रिक्ट्यात्रातुषायतीःग्राहरःनायोगः

### drenpé nyönmong trülpé dungwa sel

Thinking of him dispels the pain of affliction and confusion.

# য়ৣয়য়ৢয়য়য়য়য়য়ড়ৢঢ়ৼয়ৗৢয়য়ঌয়য়য়য়য়য়ৢঢ়ৼ৾ৼয়৽

### ku sum dak nyi könchok sum gyi ngö:

From myself, lord of the three kayas, embodiment of the Three Jewels,

### रयायविष्णस्यास्यास्यास्यास्यास्यास्यास्यास्या

### rapjam tsa sum gyatsö trinpung tro

Vast cloudbanks of the boundless Three Roots stream forth in emanation.

### ন্দার বি'ঝাবার রে ব্রী'ন্থা ডব'র্টু বা শান্তী ই ঃ

### pawo khandro damchen tsok kyi jés

Sovereign of the hosts of viras, dakinis, and oath-bound ones,

# यह्रवायाँ श्रीन् विते श्रुम्पया केवारीय यात्रायाः

### tenyo sizhi chipel chenpor sel

I preside as the glorious chief of the animate and inanimate, of all existence and peace.

### द्वीरें वार्देन स्वाप्तकर विराग्तक र न

### chiröl rikdzin tsel chang khor ché dang

All around me are the power-wielding vidyadhara, their retinues,

# র্বিক্রেশননি র্বিশ্বামার্থকাশনি ক্রুমান্ত্রীমানমুনিঃ

### trochen zhi sok möpé tsül gyi kyé:

The four great wrathful ones, and many more—all arising through the power of my devotion.

### श्रेत्वयूरः श्रेःविग्राशंदिन्ग्राशंदिन्ग्राशंदिन्दः ।

### migyur mishik ösel nyingpö ngang

In the state of the unchanging, indestructible luminous essence,

# मुनायाम्य मन्ययानेयासन् त्रुदे नित्र की सेनः

### tukar tap shé pedé den gyi teng:

Within my heart center, upon the lotus and moon seat of means and knowledge,\$

# थे:वेश शेसरा द्यात सी त्युर हे हिते सुत्र स

#### yeshé sempa migyur dorjé bup:

Is the wisdom being, the immutable varja.

# हिरावहिंब सेस्रा न्याय हुं धीवा नगाय न्याय सान्या श

### tingdzin sempa hrih yik karmar dang:

Within the sphere of the vajra is the samadhi being, the syllable *hrih*. White with a red hue,

### रेगास्यारेयायायहेबहेंबचरुगहेशाग्रीश

### rik tsel rölpa den dön chunyi kyi;

it is encircled by essence mantra's self-resounding garland,

### क्षेर रेवि स्वाकासेर र र क्षु दर वरका वर्वेर ह

### nyingpö ngak treng rangdra dang ché khor

The twelvefold truth that is the expressive display of awareness.

### वेद् बेर आयत हिन सुँग या नुते विद दु तर्से या

### özer khakhyap chok chü zhing du trö

Rays of light pervade space throughout the realms of the ten directions-

### स्यासुयाकुषानारमायनुस्रायास्त्रेत्रास्यास्त्रेत्रा

### tsa sum gyelwa rapjam chöpé nyé

Pleasing the boundless Three Roots and victors with offerings;

### rik druk tenyö bakchak nangzhen jang:

Purifying the habitual clinging of sixfold beings to their experience of a living universe:

# कृंतमुन्त्वीरःस्युवतःस्रक्षःत्रायानम्

### degyé jungpo zilnen lé la kül

subjugating the eight classes of spirits and enjoining them to act;

# अर्केन। न्दः बुद्धार्थेदः द्वीदः प्रशासूदः ब्वीद्रः शुपः

### chok dang tünmong trinlé lhün gyi drup:

And spontaneously accomplishing the supreme and common activities.

#### tsur dü dak tim jinlap nütop bar

Reabsorbed into myself, they kindle the power and strength of blessings:

### nang drak lha ngak yeshé rölpar gyur

So that sights and sounds become the wisdom display of deity and mantra.

ૡૢૣૢૢૣૣઌઌ૽ૺ૱ઌૣૢ૿ૺ૱ૡૼૣઌૺૺ*ૺ*ૺઌ<sup>ઌ</sup>ૺઌૢૢૢૢ૽૽૾ૢૺ૱૾ૢ

om ah hung benza guru pema siddhi hung:

Focusing on the mantra is the approach, emanating light rays is the close approach, gathering the blessings is accomplishment, and taking hold of the life-force of realization is great accomplishment. At times, uplift your meditative experience and sing the [Tötreng Tsel] mantra with the tune. At times, rest at ease, free from focus. And at all times, sustain the realization of complete openness, the indivisibility of deity and self-awareness. At the session's end, supplicate and arouse pure perception. (At length, chant The Supplication for the Spontaneous Fulfillment of Wishes, in short The Six Vajra Lines.) By exerting yourself one-pointedly in this way, the supreme and common aims will be spontaneously accomplished.

### THE FEAST OFFERING

# भ गुःरुतः त्रः सुनः श्रुति क्रिनाया कर्ते हिते क्रिना मानः ननः वर्त्ते या नक्रिमा स्रीव सुनः।

#### Cloudbanks of the Two Accumulations

A Feast Offering Including *The Six Vajra Lines Supplication* To Be Practiced With Any Guru Sadhana

### বরব:বদুহ:য়'বর্রুই:ব্রব্রুষ্ণাথা

Arrange whatever food and drink you have, and say:

### ram yam kham, yeshé mé lung chu yi ngönang jang:

Ram yam kham. Wisdom fire, wind, and water all purify grasping to appearances as real,

# र्बेन् नरुन् नाविर नावित्रा में हिते वेन्या हेर्नि शुर ह

### nö chü zhir zheng dorjé long chö gyur:

And the vessel and contents as the manifest ground become vajra enjoyments.

# क्षेष्पुः हुँ । ज रें हुं भवित्रक्षण

### om ah hungë ha hoh hrihë

### श्वायदेवासर्केनायनुषानी

With that, consecrate them. Then, to perform the invitation and present the offering, say:

# हूँ। क्षें क्वतायायाची तुत्राचुरावार्कवाराः।

### hung<sup>e</sup> orgyen yül gyi nup jang tsam<sup>e</sup>

Hung.: In the northwest of Uddiyana,:

### pema gesar dongpo la

In the heart of a lotus flower,

### **पासर्क्त्रसर्केगानी नर्देश स्वानानहेश**

### yamtsen choki ngödrup nyé:

You came, renowned as the Lotus-Born,

### নহী.বরিহ.মাধ্যা,ধ্রমার্থারামাধ্যঃ

### pema jungné zhesu drak:

Your supreme siddhi wondrous,

### तिर्वर: नुः सामतः तर्गे सारः रेका नङ्गेर ह

### khordu khandro mangpö kor

With your retinue of dakinis.

# ট্রিন্'ট্রী'ইম'ঝ্'বন্দা'নস্কুন'ট্রীমঃ

### khyé kyi jésu dak drup kyi

Following in your footsteps, we pray,

# तर्नेन स्पूर्व के बार पा की वार हो वा वा

### döyön tsok la chendren na

As we invite you to this gathering of pleasures,

### विन् श्रीका नर्म न स्रीय स्त्रीय निमाना स्त्रा ना के त्य ह

### jin gyi lap chir shek su söl

Come, inspire us with your blessing!

### मन्यासर्केमायदीः रु जिन्ने सेनायः

### né chok di ru jin pop la

Bestow resplendence upon this supreme place,

# र्केन्यायकेन्यानेयानन्नि हेरासुर।

### tsok chö yeshé dütsir gyur

And transform the gathering-offering into wisdom amrita!

# स्नुवासर्केन। यन्नायान्यन्यन्यते स्नुरः

### drup chok dak la wang zhi kur

Bestow the four empowerments upon us, supreme yogis!

नगोगायादर वेशायहेब नर कर सेंब

gek dang lokdren barché söl?

Remove all obstructors, false guides, and hindrances,

सर्केग'न्र्युबर्वेद:न्रेस्यात्रुवःर्द्वेत्यः

chok dang tünmong ngödrup tsöl<sup>§</sup>

And bestow the supreme and common siddhis!

ट्टेंश रुषायासुस्रास्त्रस्यामुस्यायाः देवारीकिश

hrih, dü sum sangyé guru rinpoché:

Hrih. Buddha of the three times, Guru Rinpoche,

<u> न्द्र्यास्त्राचाराम्याचन्याः स्त्रम्याः स्त्रम्यः स्त्रम्यः स्त्रम्यः स्त्रम्यः स्त्रम्यः स्त्रम्यः स्त्रम्य</u>

ngödrup kün dak dewa chenpö zhap:

Lord of all siddhis, Great Bliss,

वर कर्गाुन शेयावर् पत्याद्वा रे इय

barché kün sel düdul drakpo tsel<sup>§</sup>

Dispeller of all obstacles, Wrathful Tamer of Demons,

रेगायहेंब कु सर्वेते राष्ट्रीय योग्र खूर्केंग्याय ह

rikdzin gyatsö kyilkhor lha tsok la

Whole host of mandala deities, infinite vidyadharas—

रेंद्दिते वेरिका क्रेनितरेन पिन क्रुवार्केंदे क्रेन

dorjé longchö döyön gyatsö tring

I present you with ocean clouds of vajra enjoyments,

বন্'র্দ্ব্রন'বের্গ'র্ক্টিগ্রাম'য়্রী'র্ট্রাম'য়র্কিন'বর্ঝঃ

detong zung jug tsok ki gyé chö bül

A delightful offering of empty-bliss union.

# व्यायान्यानस्रातः शुराष्ट्रयायाक्याः ध्रेताः सुरान्यवायः

### tukdam kang gyur nyam chak dik tung shak:

May your hearts be fulfilled, and all my breaches, misdeeds, and downfalls confessed!

### ন্মিন্দ্রের্বমার্মান্ত্রির গ্রীমানরুবাদু ন্মিন্দঃ

#### sölwa depso jin gyi lap tu söl

I supplicate you, bestow your blessings!

### शुःबरःगुर्वरःचदेःचरःकर्विःचःदरः

### chi nang sangwé barché zhiwa dang

Pacify the outer, inner, and secret obstacles:

# বন্ধমান শ্বৰ শ্ৰীকানে শ্ৰীন নম শ্ৰীৰ শ্ৰীকাৰ্মী নকঃ

### sampa lhün gyi drupar jin gyi lop

And bless me that my wishes be spontaneously fulfilled!

# कें जू हैं नहें गु र पह से हैं हैं है

### om ah hung benza guru pema siddhi hung

हेमाश्चीर महेर सम्मन्ना स्वराज्य स्वरा

Having attained permission from sublime beings, and in response to the offering and request made by the caretaker Düdül, this was written by the one they call Chokling Tersé Tulku, reincarnation of the son of the tertön Chokgyur Lingpa. Shubham. May this bring goodness!

### THE ACCUMULATION

# শ্ব বনমান্ত্ররমার ক্রিনামানসুমা

# Concise Feast-Offering For the Spontaneous Fulfillment of Wishes

Sampa Lhündrupmé Tsok

# नर्वे मुद्धाय दून है हु

Namo guru-maha-nidhibhyah!

# म् अदि मुगम सुन भीन नित्र देर नुनम्म सुन अदि हैंग्य प्रत्य सुनम

For accumulating 100,000 gathering-offerings with The Wishfulfilling Jewel Guru Heart Practice, Spontaneous Fulfillment of Wishes, recite:

# क्षेष्प्रः हुँ। ज्ञायारे वायहेव स्वाश्यान्ग्रीयायवेर खू। ।

om ah hung, lama rikdzin tsa sum kyilkhor lha

Om ah hung. Gurus, vidyadharas, Three Roots, and mandala deities,

### तर्नर मिनेनायार्क्सेनायार्शी अर्केन् तत्त्वायान् श्रीस्याने

dir shek tsok kyi chö bül gyé kang té

Come here and joyfully partake of this gathering-offering!

### 

nyamchak töl shak dra gek drelwa yi

We confess our transgressions, and offer the flesh and blood

### न्त्रमानवार्भेनासूमायान्तरानवारिया

sha trak zhel top lhak la wangwé röl

Of liberated enemies and obstructors. May the remainders be enjoyed by the recipients!

# शुःबदःगाबदःचदःचरःकदःबिःचःददः।

chi nang sangwé barché zhiwa dang

Pacify outer, inner, and secret obstacles

বমম্ম নামুর গ্রীমানব্রবানম মার্ছ দ্ব দ্ব বার্মিনা

sampa lhün gyi drupar dzé du söl

And spontaneously fulfill all wishes!

# केष्विः द्वेषम् अन्त्रम् मुत्रम् अङ्ग्यायायायी सूरम् मार्कणा सुद्दित्

প্রেইচ্নিন্দ্র দেই সাম্পর

om ah hung sarva mahaguru mandala saparivara ganatsakra pudza khahi, utsishta balingta bhakshasi soha

त्रियः यान्यः मार्यान् । विष्यः यः तर्ने स्परः के त्यरः यान्यः यान्यः स्थ्यः स्थ्यः के त्यः स्थितः स्थितः स्थि इतरः यान्यः स्थितः स्थितः

Thus accumulate the gathering-offering. Perceiving the need for such a prayer, Künzang Gyurmé Tsewang Drakpa composed this very brief liturgy on the joyous first day of the month, based on the root treasure text.

### **D**EDICATIONS AND **A**SPIRATIONS

#### The Conclusion from the Essential Daily Practice

### इंश.श्र.स्या.कर.श्रवतःयश्वतःयीः

In conclusion, dispel the extremes of eternalism and nihilism:

#### nöchü zhelyé kyilkhorpa

The world and beings progressively dissolve into the palace, the main deity,

### machö trömé ösel ngang

And the natural state of luminosity beyond fabrication.

### कर सूर निर्केश मिथुर हुर ख़ु

#### chir nang dechen yungdrung lhas

Whatever appears is the unchanging deity of great bliss,

### तर्वत्रवायासेर्पतिः धुनाः क्रुरः चलेरसाः

### dudrel mepé chakgyar zheng:

Manifesting as the mudra beyond meeting and parting.

Seal with dedication and aspiration and utter prayers for auspiciousness:

# र्नेः रेगायहेर्त्तम् अपन्तुत्रभावदेष्यम् ज्या

### hoh, rikdzin lama drupé drebu yiệ

Hoh. All merit resulting from practicing the vidyādhara guruş

यश्र्रीत्रम्भाग्नात्मक्रमायश्रीत्वतः सुत्रायर्थेः

### sönam gang chi drowé gyü la ngo

I dedicate to the mindstreams of all beings!

गुनग्राम् रायमार्थेन हन्यसम् द्वीत्रान्यः

### kün kyang sa lam yönten tarchiné;

May all of them perfect the qualities of the stages and paths,\$

स्यासुस्य द्यीय वर्षेर सुधि वर्ग वैकार्वेग ह

#### tsa sum kyilkhor lha yi trashi shok:

And may the auspiciousness of the three-root mandala deities abound!

कुर्व द्वी द्वराति देवा विश्व दिसा चुरा द्वराति के स्त्रुपा द्वरा

This text was extracted from a treasure revealed by the incarnated great treasure revealer Chokgyur Lingpa. Pema Ösel Do-ngak Lingpa perfectly transcribed the treasure text, which was then abridged and supplemented with vajra words by Pema Wangchen Lerap Dorjé.

### 

### Vajradhatu Mandala Aspiration

### दर्भे गुरु

Namo guru.

ૹદ્રક દ્વૈત્રન્યક્ષ્મમાગ્રીયાવદ્વેતાદ્વીયાન્યક્ષાને વહુના દુષ્ણ દ્વિક ૡતા. શ્રેયા સંક્રાણ સુધ : ગ્રીયા સુધ તાયા તદ્દી ના શેન્યાન યા કૃતિ વન્યા રચાયા કર્નો ગ્રીયા દ્વીના યા ને યા વર ત્યા ક્ષોતા તા કૃતિ : ગ્રીયા સુધ તા તાયા તારી તા શેન્યાન તા કૃતિ વન્યા કર્મો કૃતિ કૃતિ ક્ષા શ્રી ન ગ્રીયા તા વર્ષ

On the tenth day of the monkey month of the monkey year, the Guru of Uddiyana spoke this aspiration prayer in the 'turquoise-covered shrine' on the second floor of Samye, at the time of opening the Vajradhatu mandala. The king and his subjects made it their constant heart practice. Future generations should also maintain it one-pointedly.

### র্ব্রিকাশনন্ত নুমাননির ক্রুমানা মুমান্দাননমঙ

### chokchu düzhi gyelwa sé dang ché

Buddhas and bodhisattva heirs of the ten directions and four times,

### ন্ন অত্থি বৃষ্ণ আনব বের্নু বি ক্রম ক্রু ন ক্রিন্ মঙ

### lama yidam khandro chökyong tsok:

Gurus, devas, dakinis and the hosts of dharmapalas who guard the teachings—;

# यास्यादीराची स्यास्त्रेराचिवायास्याचीर्ययः

### malü zhing gi dülnyé sheksu söl?

All of you without exception, as numerous as atoms in the universe, please come now:

### यर्वाची वयायायर यर् ब्रिटे यार्व यायाव्यायश

### dün gyi namkhar pedé den la zhuk:

Into the space before me, and take your seats on these cushions of lotus and moon.

### સુષ્ય દયા ખેર યોશ્વસ યોષા ત્રાચા સેયો ત્રજ્યા છું ક

### lü ngak yi sum güpé chaktsel lo

I pay homage with devotion in body, speech and mind.

### ধ্রীর্দ্দ শৃষ্দ বাদী বাদীর দ্বীন স্থান কর্

### chinang sangwa dezhin nyi kyi chö;

I present outer, inner and secret offerings and the gift of suchness.

# हेब सकेंगा यरे मिलेगा वा इसका ग्री शुक्र सूर रु

### ten chok deshek namkyi chengaru

In the presence of the supreme support, the *sugatas*,

### र्श्व क्षेत्र क्षेत्र प्रति क्षेत्र क्

### ngön gyi dikpé tsok la dak nong shing

I feel remorse for all my accumulated negative actions of the past,

### <u> नृत्युत्रे सी नृत्यो नित्री नृत्यस्य स्वाप्तुः स्ववासः</u>

### danté migé gyöpé raptu shak:

And with regret I confess my present non-virtues.

### श्चित्रकर्ने त्यार्था व्येषाश्चिर यद्या यीया यसूसा

#### chin ché delé dok chir daki dam:

From now on, I vow to turn away from them all.

### चर्केन्द्रम्भान्नोर्केन्यागुद्रायाधीर्द्रदेश

### sönam getsok kün la yirang ngo

I rejoice in all accumulations of virtue and merit.

### क्चित्राचरिः केंबिका स्वाका श्रीः दवाकी वद्याचर ह

### gyelwé tsok nam nyangen midawar:

I beseech all the victorious ones not to pass beyond sorrow,

### য়ৄয়ৢ৾ৼয়ঀ৾য়য়৻ঽৼয়য়৸ড়য়য়৻য়য়য়য়য়

### denö sum dang lamé chökhor kor:

But to turn the wheel of the three *pitakas* and of the unsurpassed Dharma.

# न्नोर्क्ष्मभासासुभावर्ग्गानते कुन्यानर्थे ह

### getsok malü drowé gyüla ngo:

I dedicate all accumulations of virtue, without exception, to the minds of beings-

### तर्गे इसरा हु से प्रमानिक प्रमानिक वर्गे विकास

#### dronam lamé tarpé sar chin shok:

May they all reach the ground of unsurpassable liberation!

### মনমাক্রমাম্রমানভমানন্দানোন্দ্রিন্মাম্যাদর্শি

### sangyé seché dak la gongsu söl<sup>®</sup>

Buddhas and your bodhisattva heirs, turn your attention towards me!\$

### नन्गानीयानस्रम्यान्यते स्त्रीत्रायसारमानवरादि है

### daki tsampé mönlam rap zang di

May this excellent aspiration that I am now making,

### कुषानाग्वाहानवाराहराहे ख्राकाहरा

### gyelwa küntuzang dang desé dangê

Emulate the prayers:

### तसम्बादायहरू द्वार्या निष्या मुक्ता हो सामित है

### pakpa jampel yang kyi khyenpa tar:

Of the victorious Samantabhadra with his bodhisattva heirs,

### ने:न्ना:ग्रुव:बी:हेश:सु:नन्ना:सून:वेनाः

### dedak kün gyi jesu dak lop shok

And noble Manjughosha's omniscient wisdom!

# বন্ধুৰ্'ঘই'ব্ধঅ'ল্ডুহ'ব্লু'অ'ইব্'ক্টৰ্'ৰুঅমঙ

### tenpé pelgyur lama rinchen namê

May the precious gurus, the glory of the teachings,\$

### ववाःवानवः नविवः त्रात्वः वाः विनाः चरः विनाः ।

### namkha zhindu kün la khyapar shok

Pervade everywhere like space itself,

### के तुन्निक्तु गुत्राय ग्रम्यय नर र्वेगः

### nyida zhindu kün la selwar shok

And illuminate everything like the sun and moon!

### रे चे चित्रति दुःह्मा दुःचह्रव धर विषा

### riwo zhindu tak tu tenpar shok:

May they always be with us, steadfast like mountains!

# नसूत्र पदे ग्रिस द्यो पद्य देश के

### tenpé zhima gendün rinpoché

May the precious Sangha, the bedrock of the teachings,

# র্বামামর্ব ব্রিমমান্ত্র নর্মানান্ত্রমান্ত্র

### tuk tün trim tsang lap sum gyi chuk shok

Remain in harmony, maintain pure discipline and be rich in the three higher trainings!

# यस्त्रप्रेत्रें से संग्रामा स्वाया सुवाय से श

### tenpé nyingpo sang ngak drupé dé

May the practitioners of the Secret Mantrayana, the heart of the teachings,

#### damtsik den zhing kyé dzok tarchin shok<sup>a</sup>

Keep their samaya commitments and perfect the generation and completion stages!:

# বশ্বব্দের শ্রীর বদ্বার্ক মার্শ্রীদ ক্রমের্ম আদ : ৪

### tenpé jindak chökyong gyelpo yang:

For the king who protects the Dharma, the benefactor of the teachings,

### chapsi gyé shing ten la menpar shok:

May his kingdom flourish and may he be of benefit to the Dharma!

### नसूत्रपति त्वन्य तद्वेग्या कुषा देवाया द्वेत्रपी प्यतः

### tenpé zhapdek gyelrik lönpo yang:

May those who serve the teachings, warriors and ministers,

### र्त्ते ग्रीसार पायसेया स्यान्दा युवायर विवाह

### lodrö rap pel tsel dang denpar shok

Possess increasing skills and supreme intelligence!

### বন্ধুর্'বন্টি'বার্ঝিম'ট্রীর'ট্রিম'বর্নবা'নেট্রিম'মুর'রুমামাঃ

### tenpé söjé khyimdak jorden nam:

May the wealthy householders who sustain the teachings:

# वेरिकार्श्वेरिःख्वाबीरःक्षेरःवर्केःबोर्ध्यरःविवाह

### longchö den zhing nyertsé mepar shok:

Be prosperous and always free from harm!

### चर्म्रुबःयः ५५ : पदेः प्यद्रशः पदेः क्रुयः विस्रुकः गुब्

#### ten la depé yangpé gyelkham küng

May all Buddhist nations where there is faith in the teachings:

### यने श्चेन ख्वाबेन यर कन बियर विवाह

### dekyi den zhing barché zhiwar shok:

Enjoy happiness and well-being, with all obstacles pacified!

### यसायाम्बर्यापते द्वयाय हैर चन्या है र ग्राहर ह

### lam la nepé neljor dak nyi kyang≗

And for me, this yogi on the path,:

### न्यक्रिम् से 'कुस्रय'न्यस्य संवश्चन स्य रेष्मि

### damtsik minyam sampa drupar shok

May my samaya never decline and may my wishes be fulfilled!

### नन्तायानबरादम्यमाग्रीभातन्याग्रीमानन्त्र

### dak la zang ngen lé kyi drel gyur gang

May whoever makes a connection with me, through positive or negative karma,

### यायमः स्मेयमा सवर विया मिता यमा है मा तहे वे त्वेवा है

### nekap tartuk gyelwé jedzin shok:

Always be blessed by the buddhas' care,

### तर्ग्री देशका मुंजी प्रेमे होता प्रति होता है त्राका देश ह

### dronam lamé tekpé gor zhuk né

And may all beings cross the gate of the supreme vehicle,

# गुत्रचन्र कुराश्चेत् केत्रचे विचायर लेवा ह

### künzang gyelsi chenpo topar shok:

And reach Samantabhadra's great kingdom!

#### 

You should practice this aspiration diligently at the six times of the day. Samaya.; Gya.;

यावयः त्यस्य ग्रीका न्यान्तरः स्पर्वेकान्तरम् अप्यान्यस्य त्यस्य । ।।

र् प्रत्यान्त्रः स्वान्तरः स्पर्वेकान्तरम् स्वान्त्रः स्वान्तः स्वान्त्रः स्वान्तः स्वान्त्रः स्वान्त्रः स्वान्त्रः स्वान्त्रः स्वान्त्रः स्वान्तः स्वान्त्रः स्वान्तः स्वान्त्रः स्वान्त्रः स्वान्त्रः स्वान्त्रः स्वान्त्रः स्वान्त्रः स्वान्त्रः स्वान्त्रः स्वान्त्रः स्वान्तः स्वान्त

The great tertön Chokgyur Dechen Lingpa, who was an emanation of prince Murup Tsenpo, revealed this treasure publicly, below the peak of Drakri Rinchen Tsekpa (Precious Rocky Mountain), on the right edge of the most sublime place, Sengchen Namdrak (Great Lion Sky Rock). The terma was originally written down by Yeshé Tsogyel in formal Tibetan handwriting upon silk paper made from the Dharma robe of Vairotsana, and was immediately and perfectly transcribed by Pema Garwang Lodrö Thayé upon discovery. May virtue and well-being increase and spread!

# শু স্থান স্

क्राल्यं हैं। यह वशके आ हेर् बेय हैं बोरा हो बोरा है वारा है।

om ah hung, di né nyima lhonup chok dak na

Om ah hung. To the south and west of here lies

यानतः हुँ दिन्द्रमाना द्रम्या देवे विद्यानसम्बद्धम्या

khachö dakpa pelri zhingkham zhuk

A pure celestial realm, the Glorious Mountain,

श्चेबःश्चीरः चकुत् ग्रीः तत्रुषः वरिवर्धे के।

sin ling gyé kyi ü na rinpoché

A heart-shaped jewel amid eight rakshasa isles.

क्षेष्ट्रित प्रीत्रशत्र संस्थित स्वास्त्र

tsité yip dra tsemo rinchen nga

On its peak, an immeasurable mansion, of five precious gems,

मान्या सेन्। यन केन्द्री में या बन बया दी

zhelmé khang chen chiröl zangtel ni

Opens wide onto vast grounds graced with fivefold pleasures-

विर सुनायः युन सुर वेंदिना नतुत् सिरे होता

khoryuk ngaden pangjong dütsi dzing

Green meadows, ponds of nectar, and forest abodes

व्यून विर नु ५८ रे र्ग मा सामत त्यूरि मानमा

jönshing ja dang ridak khandrö né

Where birds, deer and dakinis dwell, beneath skies filled with rays

में द्वीतहर दें नियुन्त स्थाने स्थाने हैं।

tochi ja ö lha dang lhamö chö

Of arching rainbows, and gods and goddesses bearing gifts.

# स्यिरः क्षेटः प्र्यासन् त्यविरः ह्राह्ने तकरः।

### podrang teng ok pejung dorjé chang

Inside its multi-storied palace is Vajradhara Lotus-Born,

# भैं.जं.अक्ष्यं.चभैरे.इं.उचरश्रेष्ट्र.जं.रेटः।

### ku nga tsen gyé jé bang nyernga dang

He of the five kayas and eight forms, manifest as King Raksha Tötreng Tsal,

### रेगायहेंबर्सेबर्सेबर्सेक्स्यान्यान्युः धरेकेंग्रा

### rikdzin pomo yidam lha yi tsok

Surrounded by the king and twenty-five subjects,

### raksha tötreng gyelpö tsül du zhuk

By vidyadhara lords and ladies, and myriad deities.

### यात्रदःदर्शे केंगः शुरःगीरः ५८:यान् ५८:।

### khandro chösung ging dang langka dang

He sends forth dakinis, guardians, kimkaras, and rakshasas,

### देग्यायार्थके व्ययस्य उत्रेत्

### drekpa pomo tamché ponyar gyé

And haughty male and female spirits, all as his envoys.

# ने ब बन वर्ने ब न्याय देवे से स्थान वा

### dé na né dön dra dré ming mi drak

Ills, evils, foes, and demons are unheard of here,

# वस विभाई स्यासून के नविभासून की सामुना

### zé gö tsöldrup mi gö lhün gyi drup

While food and clothes appear without wait or effort.

### विदः अर्केना दे व नद्दन व र्शेन्य अर्थे य स्टि र्ह्मेश

### zhing chok dé na dak sok möpé lö

Longing for this blessed land fills our hearts,

बॅबागुबागुरु:च:५ग'र्चबाग्रेबाग्रेवाचारदेनबा

mögü dungwa drakpö sölwa dep

So with fierce, yearning devotion together we pray:

यन्याः स्यान्यान्याः नियाः क्रें त्रस्याः शुरुः स्यानया

dak sok namzhik tsé pö gyur ma tak

When the time has come to leave this life,

बैरासर्केगाने वार्षेर्यासुनर्गेन पर वेंग

zhing chok dé na yongsu dröpar shok

May we travel directly to this supreme pure land!

ने'प्पर'श्रीव'र्देवि'स्यरयानु'सी'श्री'तीर'।

dé yang sinpö ngel du mi kyé zhing

Once there, let us not take birth from *rakshasa* wombs,

किर सुगानतुन हिते हिन तुति बन नगातु।

khoryuk dütsi dzingbü nang dak tu

But spontaneously from blue lotuses

ख,र्थास.पपु.यर.री.यर्थासीयापे

udumvaré nang du dzü kyé té

Amid this landscape of amrita pools!

श्रुकाराधना हु से हेना ति ही क्या

kyé ma tak tu metok khajé né

And then, instantly, may these flowers bloom,

रेगायहेंब सें बेंदि ग्राय पुष्टीब बका ग्राट ।

rikdzin pomö drel du chin né kyang

as we join the ranks of vidyadhara lords and ladies,

राष्ट्रायनुरान्त्रयात्रात्रकेताः सर्वेदा

pema jungné zhel chok tongwar shok

To behold the countenance of the great Lotus-Born!

# बार्बेर:वृषा:न्वर:वश्नुर:केषार्बेव:खुर:वश्नुव:वृषा

tong né wang kur chö top lungten né

Then, through empowerment, teaching, and prophecy,

# गुरु:पड्नते:में तयर सुर वेंन लेंग

guru pemé gopang nyur top shok

May we swiftly reach the state of Guru Padma,

# শ্বুম খেন ঝানন দ্বিন নের্বী ন নের্বি ল্বুম উন

lar yang kha khyap drowa dren gyur chik

And so become guides for all infinite beings!

डेशासाय देश में निर्माण कर के प्रवादा का कार्य का प्रवाद के प्रवा

Upon Drongsar Pöntsang's request, which was accompanied by offerings of gifts, the vidyadhara Chokgyur Lingpa composed this prayer in Jegang. Through this virtue, may the sixclasses of beings be led to the Realm of Lotus Light!

# भ नने केन महा तेन शो में जन है।

dechen pema ö kyi podrang du

In the Lotus Light Palace of great bliss,

## र्थेय.योश्रंयाक्षियागीय.पर्येय.तास्त्री.पर्वेटा

düsum gyel kün düpa pemajung

May I be born among dakinis and vidyadharas,

रेगायह्म सामय प्रमुद्धि यार्चर म्याया र मुस

rikdzin khandrö khor gyi drel du kyé

In the court of Padma, essence of all the buddhas,

वेग पक्ति पॅति केंग गुसुर वेंग पर लेंग

tekpa chenpö chösung töpar shok

And thus hear him teach the Great Vehicle!

# रेगायहें बार्स्स निवेदा में विषय र र न मुना देश

### rikdzin namzhi gopang rap drup né

May I master the four vidyadhara levels,

# यानयः र्ह्येन् यानुषाः सुः यानुषाः हेषाः यानुनः वृषा

### khachö né su pemé jézung né

Be embraced by Padma in the celestial realms,

## न्नास्य र र सेसम्बन्धिय सेन् हिन् हिन् साम्य

#### lama rang sem yermé nyi tok né

Realize that my mind and the guru are one,

# रेगायहेंबर्य्ड्स ने न्दरन्तेर सेन् वेंग

#### rikdzin pema dé dang yermé shok

And so be one with the Lotus Vidyadhara!

# स्राचाने चित्रकेत्रकेत् स्वीते हें ब्रिकार्किता

#### tawa dé zhin mepé dön tok shing

May I know the view that defies designation!

# नङ्ग्रींबारानुराबोदाओंत्रांबाद्यायान्दा

#### gompa jarmé yedröl tadrel dang

May actionless meditation, ever free from extremes,

# र्श्वेन या सेंग्या कोन तर्शेन तरी नेंब र्श्वेन यदी।

### chöpa tsölmé drowé dön chöpé

And effortless conduct for the good of beings,

# गानव देव क्षेत्र चर्या केव सम्मार मुधिव सम्पर्वेण

### zhendön lapchen taru chinpar shok

And thereby all beneficent action, reach their culmination!

डेशानिर केंगानुस्य प्राप्त विना मुः त्वेन प्राप्त प्रेमा चिश्वा स्वापन केंगानित केंगानित केंगानित केंगानित केंग स्वापन केंगानिस केंग

This was composed by Chokgyur Lingpa and transcribed from the treasure teachings onto white paper by the Dharma custodian Chödak Sherap Gyeltsen.

# ्र<sup>भ</sup> गर्नेन्स्रातः ग्रिकान्नः न्ह्ये स्रोनः सङ्गात् चुनः।

#### dömé shi dang yermé pemajung

Lotus-Born, inseparable from the primordial way,

# ररःसूरःन्यायते बर्यासर्ग्यान्याय देवे विरा

#### rang nang dakpé zangdok pelri zhing

Copper-Colored Mountain, realm of pure self-display:

# सूर रेगान्त्रेर सोन् सान्रें साग्रुग साने रूपा

### nang rig yermé machö nyukmé ngang

Appearance and awareness, in their union naturally—

# गर्नेन्'क्रा'क्रा'न्य'विन'न्'क्रेंचर विव

#### döné namdak zhing du kyewar shok

May all be born in this realm of original purity!

Upon the request of Lama Jangchup, yogin of the profound two stages, Chokgyur Lingpa wrote this as it arose, from the perspective of the ultimate.

#### Aspiration for Chokgyur Lingpa's Activity to Flourish

ম্বানির স্কিন্ত্র ক্রান্তর বিশ্বর বি



### Samye Institute

Samye Monastery was Tibet's first and foremost Buddhist monastery. Its importance to the religious history of Tibet cannot be overstated, for here Tibetan Buddhism was established, tested, defended, and upheld for well over a millennium. Inspired by this grand accomplishment, and intending to continue this incredible legacy, Samye Institute upholds an online platform that connects students to these profound teachings of the Buddhadharma in a modern and accessible way.

Samye Institute offers tools and training to enable practitioners of all levels to practice authentically and confidently. Buddhist practitioners, both newer and long-term students, will find resources here to support their study, reflection, and meditation. Here you may find teachings on working with the emotions and the mind, introduction to meditation, training in compassion, advanced meditation, and special practices unique to our tradition.

Samye Institute also provides a virtual hub for the Sangha to connect as a global community. Here, students from around the world can gather in our online forums to discuss their practice, ask questions, and learn from each other. Through these interactive resources we are building a community of practice and social service that spans the world.

Please visit us at: samyeinstitute.org



## Samye Translations

Once Samye monastery had been built, one of Guru Padmasambhava's main projects was to translate the Dharma into the Tibetan language. Taking this vast and profound translation project as our inspiration, Samye Translations aspired to follow in the footsteps of the Mahaguru, and like the translators at Samye monastery once did, translate and spread the Dharma in all languages throughout the world.

Samye Translations in particular looks to Prince Murup Tsenpo, a heart-disciple of Guru Padmasambhava who was praised for his translation efforts as Lhasé Lotsawa, is thus as our chief role model, for he embodies our aspiration to benefit the world through providing authentic sources for practice and realization. This sublime being was reborn thirteen generations later as the great treasure revealer Chokgyur Dechen Lingpa.

The core mission of Samye Translations is to help preserve and disseminate the Dharma by translating Buddhist practices and teachings and making them available in print as well as online. While our main focus is to support followers of the *Profound Treasures of Chokgyur Lingpa* (*Chokling Tersar*) by providing essential materials for their study and practice, we also translate texts from all Buddhist traditions, both ancient and modern, hailing from the time of Shakyamuni Buddha right up to our present age.

Please visit us at: samyetranslations.org

#### **CREDITS**

#### The Seven-Line Prayer

Samye Translations (translated by Laura Dainty, checked against the Tibetan and edited by Oriane Sherap Lhamo, re-edited by Libby Hogg with reference to Rigpa's translation), 2020.

Supplication to the Nyingma Lineage Masters

Rangjung Yeshe & Samye Translations (trans. Erik Pema Kunsang, checked against the Tibetan and edited by Oriane Sherap Lhamo under the guidance of Kyapgön Phakchok Rinpoche), 2019. Re-edited by Libby Hogg, 2022.

#### Supplications to the Chokling Tersar Lineage Gurus

Rangjung Yeshe & Samye Translations (trans. Erik Pema Kunsang, checked against the Tibetan by Laura Dainty and Oriane Sherap Lhamo; ed. Libby Hogg), 2020.

#### Supplication to the Root Guru

Rangjung Yeshe & Samye Translations (translated by Erik Pema Kunsang, checked against the Tibetan and edited by Oriane Sherap Lhamo under the guidance of Kyapgön Phakchok Rinpoche), 2019. Re-edited by Libby Hogg, 2022.

#### The Essential Daily Practice

Rangjung Yeshe & Śamye Translations (trans. Erik Pema Kunsang, checked against the Tibetan and edited by Laura Dainty and Oriane Sherap Lhamo, re-edited by Libby Hogg), 2019. Revised with many thanks to Lama Öpak and Nata Kryvolapchuk, 2020.

#### Cloudbanks of the Two Accumulations

Samye Translations, 2019 (translated by Laura Dainty, checked against the Tibetan and edited by Oriane Sherap Lhamo, re-edited by Libby Hogg).

#### Concise Feast Offering for the Spontaneous Fulfillment of Wishes

Samye Translations, 2019 (trans. Laura Dainty and Oriane Lavolé, ed. Libby Hogg).

#### Vajradhatu Mandala Aspiration

Rígpa Translations, 2014. Revised and edited for Lotsawa House, 2019. Spelling, phonetics and Sanskrit diacritics adjusted to Samye style.

#### Threefold Aspiration for Rebirth in Zangdok Palri

Samye Translations, 2019 (trans. Oriane Sherap Lhamo and Peter Woods; ed. Libby Hogg).

#### Aspiration for Chokgyur Lingpa's Activity to Flourish

Rangjung Yeshe & Samye Translations (trans. Erik Pema Kunsang, checked against the Tibetan and edited by Oriane Lavole and Laura Dainty), 2019.



This twenty-six syllable mantra is from the Root Mañjuśrī Tantra. When it is placed inside texts, it prevents negative karma from being accrued by stepping on or over them.